
 

  

 

REVISED AGENDA 
 

REGULAR MEETING 

OF  

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD 

 

3301 Laurel Canyon Road 

Santa Barbara, CA 93105 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Monday, November 17, 2014 

 

2:00 P.M. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL  
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not on the 

agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction.  See “Notice to the Public” below.  Please 

make your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the President of the 

Board.) 

       

3. CONSENT AGENDA (All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine 

and will be approved or rejected in a single motion.  Any item placed on the Consent 

Agenda may be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for discussion and possible 

action upon the request of any Board Member.) 

Action:  Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda by motion and roll call vote of the 

Board:  

   a. Minutes October 27, 2014 Regular Board Meeting  

  b. Investment of Funds 

 Financial Reports 

 Investment Reports 

   c. Payment of Claims 

 

4. [CLOSED SESSION]:  CONFERENCE WITH  LEGAL COUNSEL:  EXISTING 

AND POTENTIAL LITIGATION 

 

a. [Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)] 

Name of case:  Andrew Brown and Jessica Brown vs. Cachuma Operation & 

Maintenance Board, Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 1438821 

 

b. [Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4)] 

Name of case:  California Trout, Inc. v. United States Bureau of Reclamation et 

al.,United States District Court, CDCA, Case No., 2:14-CV-7744 

 

c. [Government Code Section 54956.9] 

Claim of Vicky Ondracek 

 

 



 

  

5. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

[Government Code Section 54957.7] 

Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable 

[Government Code Section 54957.1] 

 

6. RESOLUTION NO. 590 COMMENDATION FOR WATER SERVICE 

WORKER III/LEAD DAVID NAGEOTTE UPON HIS RETIREMENT 

Action:  Recommend approval by motion and roll call vote of the Board 

 

7. VERBAL REPORTS FROM BOARD COMMITTEES 

Receive verbal information regarding the following committee meetings: 

a. Administrative Committee Meeting – November 12, 2014 

 

8. APPROVAL OF DRAFTING  A BOARD POLICY FOR DOCUMENT 

RELEASE 

 Action:  Recommend approval of the drafting of a Data Release/Transfer Policy for 

inclusion as an excerpt in the COMB Administrative Policy Manual by motion and roll 

call vote of the Board 

 

9. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Receive information from the General Manager on topics pertaining to COMB, 

including but not limited to the following: 

 USBR Site Inspection (Category 1 – Cross Connection Status) 

 NP Elevator Rehabilitation 

 Santa Barbara County Drought Task Force (DTF) 

 Encroachment 

 Drought Emergency Pumping Facility Project 

1. Construction Status 

2. Grant Funding 

3. IRWMP Grant 

 2015 Board Meeting Schedule 

    

10. PROGRESS REPORT ON LAKE CACHUMA OAK TREE PROGRAM 

Receive information regarding the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Program including but not 

limited to the following: 

 Maintenance and Monitoring 

 

11. OPERATIONS DIVISION REPORT 

Receive information regarding Operations Division, including but not limited to the 

following: 

 Lake Cachuma Operations 

 Operation and Maintenance Activities 

 

12. FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT 

Receive information regarding Fisheries Division, including but not limited to the 

following: 

 LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements 

 Tributary Project Updates 

 Status of USBR Repairs and Upgrades for Hilton Creek Watering System 

 Surcharge Water Accounting 



 

  

 Reporting/Outreach/Training 

 Consultant Activity Summary 

 

13. MONTHLY CACHUMA PROJECT REPORTS 

Receive information regarding the Cachuma Project, including but not limited to the 

following: 

 a. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions 

 b. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey 

  

14. DIRECTORS’ REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 

 

15. RESOLUTION NO. 589 COMMENDATION FOR DIRECTOR DENNIS BEEBE   

Action:  Recommend approval by motion and roll call vote of the board 

 

16. MEETING SCHEDULE 

 December 15, 2014 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office 

 Board Packages Available on COMB Website  

www.cachuma-board.org 

 

17. COMB ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 
 

NOTICE TO PUBLIC 

 

Posting of Agenda:  This agenda was posted at COMB’s offices, located at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, California, 
93105 and on COMB’s website, in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2.  The agenda contains a brief general 

description of each item to be considered by the Governing Board.  The Board reserves the right to modify the order in which 

agenda items are heard.  Copies of staff reports or other written documents relating to each item of business are on file at the 
COMB offices and are available for public inspection during normal business hours.  A person with a question concerning any of 

the agenda items may call COMB’s General Manager at (805) 687-4011. 
 

Written materials:  In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.5, written materials relating to an item on this agenda 

which are distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours (for a regular meeting) or 24 hours (for a special meeting) will be 
made available for public inspection at the COMB offices during normal business hours.  The written materials may also be posted 

on COMB’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the scheduled meeting. 

 
Public Comment:  Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that is not 

scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board.  The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the Board.  The 

Board is not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public.  No action will be taken by the 
Board on any Public Comment item.   

 

Americans with Disabilities Act:  in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review 
agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-

4011 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements. 

 

Note:  If you challenge in court any of the Board’s decisions related to the listed agenda items you may be limited to raising only 

those issues you or someone else raised at any public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Governing 

Board prior to the public hearing. 

http://www.cachuma-board.org/


 

 

 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 

of the 

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

held at  

3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA 

Monday, October 27, 2014 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call 

 

  The meeting was called to order at 2:03 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who 

chaired the meeting.  Those in attendance were: 

 

Directors present: 

  Lauren Hanson   Goleta Water District 

Doug Morgan   Montecito Water District 

Dennis Beebe   SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1  

Dale Francisco  City of Santa Barbara 

 Alonzo Orozco  Carpinteria Valley Water District 

 

Others present: 

  Randall Ward   Tony Trembley 

  Janet Gingras   Matt Naftaly 

  Dave Stewart Charles Hamilton    

  Ruth Snodgrass Kevin Walsh 

  Eric Boldt Phil Walker   

  Marcus Hedenberg Sarah Horwath 

  Scott Engblom Adelle Capponi 

      

2. Public Comment 
 

Phil Walker commented on the weather forecast and earthquake faults.   

 

3. Consent Agenda 

 a. Minutes:   
September 22, 2014 Regular Board Meeting 

  

b. Investment Funds 

 Financial Report 

 Investment Report 

 

 c. Payment of Claims 

  

Director Francisco moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Director 

Beebe, passed 7/0/0 

Ayes:  Beebe, Morgan, Francisco, Orozco, Hanson,  

Nayes:  None 

Abstain/Absent: None  

Item 3a 

Page 1



 

 
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board  

Board of Directors Meeting 

October 27, 2014 
 

 

 

4. Reports From Board Committees 

a. Fisheries Committee Meeting held October 9, 2014 

Director Beebe and Director Hanson are members of the Committee.  During 

the meeting the committee discussed BO Compliance reporting, Hilton Creek 

issues and Mission Creek project.    

 

5. General Manager’s Report 

 

Randall Ward, General Manager, highlighted his report which was included in the 

board packet.  Mr. Ward reported on the USBR site inspection regarding cross 

connections, the rehabilitation of the North Portal Elevator, the Santa Barbara 

County Drought Task Force October 8, 2014 tour of the Emergency Pumping 

Facility Project.  He also reported on the construction status, grant funding and 

IRWMP grant status for the Drought Emergency Pumping Facility Project. 

 

6. Update Weather Projection, Presentation by Eric Boldt 

 

Eric Boldt, NOAA/National Weather Service, gave a presentation on weather 

predictions and the winter outlook.  The National Weather Service website, 

www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov  will have weekly updates from the Climate Prediction 

Center (CPC).   

 

Phil Walker commented.   

 

7. Progress Report on Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Program 

 

Scott Engblom, Project Biologist, highlighted the report which was included in the 

board packet.  Mr. Engblom reported that watering of Year 1 through Year 6 trees 

was conducted in September and October as well as weeding and deer cage 

maintenance.  The Lake Shore Inventory results will be provided to the Lake 

Cachuma Oak Tree Committee this fall and the annual oak tree inventory will begin 

in November.   

  

 Phil Walker commented. 

 

8. Operations Division Report 

 

Dave Stewart’s report described the activities performed by the Operations field 

crew staff for the previous month.  Randall Ward, General Manager, reported that 

COMB staff had met with County staff to formalize the process used for 

encroachments on the South Coast Conduit.  The Board requested an update next 

month to be included in the General Managers’ report.   

 

9. Fisheries Division Report 

 

Scott Engblom, Project Biologist, highlighted the report which was included in the 

board packet.   

 

Item 3a 

Page 2

http://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov/


 

 
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board  

Board of Directors Meeting 

October 27, 2014 
 

 

10. Monthly Cachuma Project Reports 

a. Cachuma Water Reports 

The monthly water reports for September 2014 were included in the board 

packet.                 

 

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions 

The Lake Cachuma Daily Operations report through October 19, 2014 was 

included in the board packet. 

 

c. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey 

The County’s summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Inspection Program for 

September 2014 was included in the board packet.   

 

11. Directors’ Requests for Agenda Items for Next Meeting 

 

As requested during the General Managers’ report, add to that report an update on 

the encroachment process with the County.   

 

President Hanson stated that the Administration Committee would be discussing the 

request from Director Orozco regarding the Member Units using more than their 

allotted water.  Also the Committee will discuss employee benefits at their next 

meeting as requested by Director Morgan.  Both items will come back to the Board 

after the Committee discussions. 

 

 

Counsel Tony Trembley announced that the Board would go into closed session 

for Item #12 as indicated on the agenda. 

 

The Board went into closed session at 3:40 p.m. 

 

12. [Closed Session]:  Conference with Legal Counsel:  Anticipated Litigation 
 [Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)] 

Name of case:  Andrew Brown and Jessica Brown vs. Cachuma Operation & Maintenance 

Board, Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 1438821 

 

13. Reconvene into Open Session 

   [Government Code Section 54957.7] 

   Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable 

   [Government Code Section 54957.1] 

 

 The Board came out of closed session at 4:18 p.m. There was no action to report out 

of closed session. 

 

14. Comb General Counsel:  Reappointment of Musick Peeler & Garret LLP with 

William Carter/Lead Counsel 
 

Musick Peeler & Garrett LLP serving as COMB’s General Counsel and Mr. Tony 

Trembley serving as lead counsel to COMB, requests that the Board consider 

Item 3a 

Page 3



 

 
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board  

Board of Directors Meeting 

October 27, 2014 
 

 

replacing Mr. Tony Trembley, with Mr. William Carter, as the firms lead counsel 

representing COMB effective immediately. 

 

Director Francisco moved to approve the reappointment of Musick Peeler & Garret 

LLP as COMB’s General Counsel and name Mr. William Carter lead counsel to 

represent COMB effective immediately, seconded by Director Morgan, passed 7/0/0 

by a roll call vote: 

 Ayes:  Beebe, Morgan, Francisco, Orozco, Hanson,  

Nayes:  None 

Abstain/Absent: None  

 

15. Meeting Schedule 
●The next regular Board meeting will be held November 17, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. 

●The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,  

www.cachuma-board.org 

 

16. COMB Adjournment 

 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:27 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

________________________ 

Randall Ward, Secretary of the Board 

 

APPROVED: 

 

________________________ 

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved -  

Unapproved - √ 

    

 

Item 3a 

Page 4

http://www.cachuma-board.org/


Item 3b 

Page 1



Item 3b 

Page 2



Item 3b 

Page 3



Item 3b 

Page 4



Item 3b 

Page 5



Item 3b 

Page 6



Item 3b 

Page 7



Item 3b 

Page 8



Item 3c 

Page 1



Item 3c 

Page 2



Item 3c 

Page 3



Item 3c 

Page 4





 

 1 

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

 

Date: November 17, 2014 

Approved by: Randall Ward 

 

 

 

SUBJECT:        BOARD POLICY FOR DOCUMENT RELEASE 
 

 
SUMMARY: 
 
COMB provides data and written information to numerous government agencies and outside interests.  
The information provided often contains data or language that, if altered and/or unintentionally released, 
could be subject to misinterpretation or result in financial audit exceptions.  It is recognized the existence 
and availability of sophisticated tools enable PDF and locked files to be unlocked and edited.  However, 
constraining the release of documents to either a PDF or locked format substantially reduces the risk.  
 
COMB does not currently have an administrative Board adopted policy regarding the format for the 
release of COMB prepared information.  Typically, as provided by COMB Counsel, the following 
procedure is an accepted policy for the release and transmission of documents: 
 

1. Create and file only necessary documents.  
2. Never create or transmit a document, including email, which you would be uncomfortable reading 

in the media. 
3. Transmit all documents in locked or PDF format. 
4. Segregate privileged documents before responding to any document request. 

 
 
FISCAL IMPACTS: 
 
N/A  
 
LEGAL CONCURRENCE:  
 
Information provided by legal counsel 
 
COMMITTEE STATUS: 
 
Reviewed and approved by Administrative Committee for submittal to Board of Directors 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
As requested by the Administrative Committee, Staff recommends the Board request the General 
Manager to develop a standard policy to require document release be restricted to a locked or PDF 
format only, unless the GM agrees otherwise for reasonable cause.  The reasonable cause determination 
shall require the General Manager to consider any potential for misinterpretation or unintentional release 
that could compromise the integrity of the document.  The standard for reasonable cause shall be higher 
for any document that contains numeric data. 

Item 8 

Page 1



Item 9 

Page 1



Item 9 

Page 2



Item 9 

Page 3

rsnodgrass
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



 

 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO:  COMB Board of Directors 

 

FROM: Randall Ward, General Manager 

 

SUBJECT: COMB Regular Board Meeting Dates  
 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
The following is the scheduled Board meeting dates for calendar year 2015: 
 
 

 
Board Meeting 

Date 

 
 

Day 

 
January 26, 2015 

 
4

th
 Monday 

 
February 23,2015 

 
4

th
 Monday 

 
March 23, 2015 

 
4

th
 Monday 

 
April 27, 2015 

 
4

th
 Monday 

 
May 18, 2015 

 
3

rd
 Monday* 

 
June 22, 2015 

 
4

th
 Monday 

 
July 27, 2015 

 
4

th
 Monday 

 
August 24, 2015 

 
4

th
 Monday 

 
September 28, 
2015 

 
4

th
 Monday 

 
October 26, 2015 

 
4

th
 Monday 

 
November 16, 
2015 

 
3

rd
  Monday* 

 
December 21, 
2015 

  
3

rd
 Monday* 

 
 
 

*May meeting is on the 3
rd

 Monday, due to the Memorial Day Holiday 

*November meeting is on the 3
rd

 Monday, due to the Thanksgiving Holiday  

*December meeting is on the 3
rd

 Monday, due to the Christmas Holiday 
 

Item 9 

Page 4



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: November 17, 2014 

Submitted by: 
Tim Robinson and Scott 
Volan 

Approved by: Randy Ward 

 
 

 

SUBJECT: Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program  
 

 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
This oak tree memorandum reflects maintenance completed since the middle of last Fiscal Year (1/1/14 – 
10/30/14, Table 1). Labor and expenses for the entire fiscal year (July 2014 - June 2015) as well as water 
usage will be tracked separately but not reported as recommended by the COMB Board Lake Cachuma 
Oak Tree Committee. COMB staff continues to rely on the Fisheries Division seasonal employees to 
conduct the majority of oak tree work in the field. The annual Lakeshore Inventory was conducted in July 
and August that consumed all of available staff time for this effort. Results of the Lakeshore Inventory and 
the total number of at-risk trees will be provided to the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Committee late this fall. 
Staff finished conducting a round of oak tree watering of Year 6 trees, valley oaks, and any tree less than 
3 feet tall in September and October as well as weeding and deer cage maintenance. 
 
Table 1:  Cachuma Oak Tree Program completed tasks since 1/1/14. 

Jan 2014 Feb 2014 Mar 2014 Apr 2014 May 2014 June 2014 July 2014 * August* Sept 2014 Oct 2014

Year 6 Oaks  Irrigated  Irrigated Irrigated Irrigated  Irrigated

 (2010-2011) Hand weededHand weeded  Hand weeded

Road maint.   Cage maint.

Year 5 Oaks Irrigated Soil removal Mulching Mulching Irrigated

 (2009-2010)Hand weededHand weeded Irrigated Hand weeded Hand weeded

Cage maint. Cage maint. Cage maint.

Year 4 Oaks Irrigated Irrigated Mulching Mulching Cage maint. Irrigated

 (2008-2009)Hand weeded Cage maint. Irrigated Irrigated Hand weeded

 Cage maint.Hand weeded Cage maint.

Year 3 Oaks Irrigated Irrigated Mulching Mulching Cage maint. Irrigated

 (2007-2008)Hand weeded Cage maint. Irrigated Irrigated Hand weeded

 Cage maint.Hand weeded Cage maint.

Year 2 Oaks     Irrigated Irrigated  Irrigated

 (2006-2007) Road maint. Hand weeded  Hand weeded

  Cage maint.

Year 1 Oaks     Irrigated Irrigated  Irrigated

 (2005-2006) Road maint. Hand weeded  Hand weeded

       Cage maint.

*Lakeshore inventory began in July and continued into August

Oak Year 

Class

 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Tracked but not included. 

 

Item 10 

Page 1



LEGAL CONCURRENCE:  
 
N/A 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE: 
 
N/A 
 
COMMITTEE STATUS: 
 
N/A  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
For Board information only.  
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS: 
 
N/A 
 

Item 10 

Page 2



 
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
DATE:  November 17, 2014  
 
TO:    Randall Ward, General Manager 
 
FROM:   Dave Stewart, Operations Division Manager 
 
RE:    MONTHLY OPERATIONS DIVISION REPORT  
 
 
Operations  
 
The Annual Work Plan sets forth those activities necessary to ensure system reliability. 
Consistent with the Plan, Operation and Maintenance staff performs routine maintenance on the 
distribution and storage System. Staff continually endeavors to improve the system, address 
deficiencies and identify items to be included in the Infrastructure Improvement Program.  
 
Lake Cachuma Operations 
 
The total flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for October, 2,322 acre-feet for an 
average daily flow of 75.22 acre-feet. The lake elevation was 691.09 feet at the beginning of the 
month and 688.92 feet at the end. The storage change decreased 3,174 acre-feet. CCWA 
wheeled 1,295.6 acre-feet of water to Cachuma Project facilities. 
 
 
Operation and Maintenance Activities 
 
COMB Staff regularly performs the following duties: 

 Weekly Safety Meetings 

 Weekly Rodent Bait (All Reservoirs) 

 Weekly Toe Drain and Piezometer reads at Ortega (L23) 

 Dam inspection and reports (All Reservoirs)  

 Structure Maintenance per Work Plan 

 USA Dig Alert – Responded as necessary to alerts 

 Pesticide report to County of Santa Barbara  

 Operational tests of generators at the North Portal and at Lauro Yard 

 Inspection of Fire Extinguishers 

 Read Anodes and Rectifier Data 

 Water Samples taken at Lake Cachuma 

 Meter Calibration performed on all Venturi Meters 
 
 
Weekly Safety Meetings: 
The purpose of the weekly safety meetings is to continue education of Staff on safe practices in 
the field and on-site. In these safety meetings Staff is urged to ask questions about the topic 
being discussed and share some incidences related to the topic. Discussion includes how the 

Item 11 

Page 1



incident could have been prevented. Regular safety meetings help Staff to constantly have 
safety on their mind. The following topics were reviewed this past month. 
 

 Hurry Home, but Get There Safely 

 Falls From Moving Machinery 

COMB Crew specifically performed the following activities:  

 
 Cleaned drainage outlets at Glen Anne Canyon to prepare for the rain (Photo Below) 

 Calibrated Venturi meters at Lauro, Sheffield, and Ortega Reservoirs. 

 Structure Maintenance at Upper Reach 535+20 TO, 540+00 BO, 554+61 AV, 
560+65AV, 557+56 BO, 569+30 AV, 580+89 AV, 580+98 TO, 563+50 BO, 619+34 AV, 
626+75 BO, 635+06 AV, 599+93 AV, 601+95 BO, 608+98 AV, 611+12 BO, 635+06 AV, 
599+93 AV, 601+95 BO, 608+98 AV, 611+12 BO, 635+06 AV, 599+93 AV, 601+95 BO, 
608+98 AV, 611+12 BO, 639+50 BO, Lower Reach 1+10 BO, 2+74 AV, 8+80 BO, 
16+21 AV. (Photos below) 

Additionally, Operations staff has been involved in activities related to the EPFP, the Elevator 
Rehabilitation contract and investigation of the Lower Reach AVAR conditions.  

 
Pictures 

 
Turnout Station 535+20 (Lateral 15) Structure Maintenance (Before and After) 

 

   
 

AVAR Station 635+06 Structure Maintenance (Before and After) 

   

Item 11 

Page 2



 
Glenn Anne Drainage Clearing 

 

 

Item 11 

Page 3



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE:  November 17, 2014  
 
TO:    Randy Ward, General Manager 
 
FROM:   Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager 
 
RE:    MONTHLY FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT  
 
In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion ((NMFS, 2000) and as described 
in the 2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (SYRTAC, 2000) and the Monitoring 
Program in the 2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff 
(CPBS) conducts routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower 
Santa Ynez River (LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by 
CPBS since the last COMB Board meeting that has been broken out by categories.   
 
LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements: 

Thermograph Network:  The thermograph network is deployed at the beginning of April and 
picked up at the end of December to record water temperatures at all designated locations 
within the LSYR mainstem and several tributaries. The thermograph network has been 
deployed in the LSYR mainstem and its tributaries. Thermographs are downloaded monthly 
and the results are summarized in the Annual Monitoring Report.  
 
Lake Profiles:  Lake Cachuma water quality measurements (temperature, dissolved oxygen 
concentration and total dissolved solids) at one meter intervals from the surface to the bottom 
of the lake (Lake Profile) are taken once a month normally from April through December at 
the Hilton Creek Watering System (HCWS) intake barge. This is considered to be at or near 
the deepest point in the lake and allows for monitoring of lake stratification, water quality 
conditions at the intake level for the HCWS and lake-turnover. Due to the drought and need 
to carefully monitor Lake Cachuma, lake profiles will be taken monthly throughout the year for 
the unforeseeable future. 
 
Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:  COMB staff, with guidance from the hired 
professional arborist, continues to implement the Program and has successfully conducted all 
management actions as required. An update of the project is provided in a separate Board 
memo. The 2015 Lakeshore Survey was completed in July and August. The results of that 
survey will be released in a report later this fall and will be used to set the mitigation number 
for the number of oak trees to be planted over the course of the next two years.  
 
WR 89-18 Release Monitoring:  BO required monitoring for the WR 89-18 releases started 
in the middle of August as requested by USBR and will continue until after the releases are 
stopped. WR 89-18 releases are conducted by the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation 
District in collaboration with US Bureau of Reclamation (USBR). The releases began on 
began on 8/18/14 at 8 AM and ended on 11/11/14 at 8:00 AM. 

 
Tributary Project Updates: 

Quiota Creek Crossing 0:  Staff submitted a CDFW-FRGP Grant on 3/17/14 with a revised 
design and a $50,000 construction landowner cost match. Submitting the proposal was 

Item 12 

Page 1



approved during the February COMB Board meeting. Grant awards will be announced in 
January, 2015. 
 
Quiota Creek Crossing 3:  Staff submitted a CDFW-FRGP Grant on 3/17/14 with a COMB 
construction match of $50,000 that was approved during the February COMB Board meeting. 
Grant awards will be announced in January, 2015. 
 
Quiota Creek Crossing 4:  Staff submitted a CDFW-FRGP Forest and Drought Grant on 
8/12/14 with a COMB construction match of $50,000 that was approved by the Board 
(8/25/14) and recommended during the COMB Board Fisheries Committee meeting on 
7/28/14. Grant awards will be announced in January, 2015. 
 
Quiota Creek Crossing 8:  There has been no action on this project this past month.    
 
Salsipuedes Creek – Jalama Road Fish Ladder:  Three design options have been sent to 
CDFW and NMFS for their review. A conference call was held on 9/18/14 to discuss design 
options. Our design engineer is now addressing those comments and producing a cost 
estimate. Both will be used to set the path forward both in design and funding options. 
 
El Jaro Creek – Cross Creek Ranch Fish Passage Facility:  On 7/29/14, our design 
engineer for this project, Ed Wallace from NHC, visited the site to conduct the annual 
performance evaluation. Structural deficiencies were observed in some of the constructed 
weirs that backwater the low-flow crossing. Suggested repairs will be presented to CDFW by 
the end of the month to discuss options, possible funding and scheduling.  

 
Hilton Creek Watering System (HCWS) Repairs and Upgrades 
The HCWS is owned, operated and maintained by USBR. The following repairs and upgrades 
have been identified by USBR with the status of each (Table 1). 
 
Table 1:  List of HCWS repairs and upgrades as reviewed by USBR Management on 11/12/14. 

# Tasks Status:

1 Run a watering truck to LRP for 10 hrs/day until Pumps #1+2 are operational Completed - 5/30/14 thru 6/10/14

2 Replace failed Pump #1  on HCWS Pumping Barge Completed - 6/9/14

3 Conduct repairs on Pump #2  on HCWS Pumping Barge Completed - 6/10/14

Install temporary HC Emergency Backup System (HCEBS) at Bradbury Dam Outlet Works: 

4     Receive contractor bids Completed (2 rounds)

5     Issue a contract and a Notice to Proceed letter Completed - contract issued on 9/3/14

6     Install steel riser pipe off of the 10" release valve at Outlet Works (USBR) Completed - 6/20/14

7     Construct the HCEBS Pending (estimated start 12/1/14 + completion 2/1/15)

Work to be completed once the HCEBS is installed:

8     Provide low flow delivery (~1.5 cfs) to HC to accommodate < 30,000 af of storage Pending (completion of the HCEBS)

9     Finalize all needed modifications to Pumps #1+2 Pending (completion of the HCEBS)

10     Upgrade current Motor Control (electrical panel) to assure no power interruption  to Pumping Barge Pending (completion of the HCEBS)

11     General top of Dam electrical and SCADA upgrades Pending (completion of the HCEBS)

12 Repair the 3 leaky values at the Outlet works Procedure requested (fall?)

13 Negotiate a solution for independent CCWA delivery without connecting to the Outlet CCWA, USBR, MUs +SYRWCD to address

14 Install permanent Hilton Creek Backup Delivery System (HCBDS) from the Outlet Works In preliminary design phase (2016 +/-)  
 
Surcharge Water Accounting 
The following table summarizes the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the 
three accounts at the end of last month (Table 2). All numbers come from USBR’s Daily Operations 
Report. The start time for the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the last day of 
full surcharge. As of May 2012, all of the Fish Rearing Account waters have been used and we are 
now using Project Yield to meet BO target flows. A WR 89-18 release began on 7/15/13 at 8:15 
AM and ended on 12/2/13 at 2:00 PM and another WR 89-18 release began on 8/18/14 and ended 
on 11/11/14 at 8:00 AM. During these releases, no Fish Rearing releases are debited as WR 89-18 

Item 12 

Page 2



releases are used conjunctively with fish flows under the Cachuma Project Settlement Agreement. 
The Adaptive Management Committee (AMC) called for two release from the Adaptive 
Management Account (AMA), 35 acre-feet in October 2012 and 114 acre-feet in June 2013. What 
remains of the AMA is 351 acre-feet. 
 
Table 2:  Summary of the surcharge water accounting and use of Project Yield.  

Accounts* Allocation Amount Used** Amount Remaining

Units: (acre-feet) (acre-feet) (acre-feet)

Fish Passage 3,200 0 3,200

Adaptive Management 500 149 351

Fish Rearing*** 5,484 5,484 0

Project Yield 11,068

Total: 9,184 16,701 3,551

* Originally was 9,200 af, 8,942 af in 2008 and 9,184 af in 2013.

** Values as of 10/31/14.

*** This water is for meeting required target flows. This is not an official account

     and is what remains after subtracting the other two accounts.  
 
Reporting / Outreach / Training 
Reporting:  The 2011 Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) was vastly modified by USBR and then 
submitted to NMFS without an opportunity for COMB to comment. Staff is now working on the 2012 
and 2013 AMRs that will be sent to the Science Review Team as soon as possible. COMB has 
scheduled a meeting with USBR in November to hear their reasoning for the 2011 AMR edits and 
to discuss format and content of future AMRs which will be reported back to the COMB Board 
Fisheries Committee for further discussion.  
 
Outreach and Training:  Staff continues to work with Quiota Creek and Salsipuedes Creek 
watershed landowners, interested parties within the Santa Ynez Valley and the County on a variety 
of fisheries related issues. Fisheries Division (FD) Manager gave an invited talk on southern 
steelhead for the Conservation and Restoration Ecology Seminar series this month at UC Santa 
Barbara.  
 
Consultant Activity Summary 
HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) – Design work for the Quiota Creek Crossings 0, 3, 
4 and 8 projects.  

 
Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) – Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.  

 
CardnoENTRIX (Jean Baldrige) – BO compliance tasks and support. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Item 12 

Page 3



1
2
3
4
5

6
7
8
9
10

11
12
13

DAY ELEV

 688.93
 688.92
 688.90
 688.87
 688.85

 688.84
 688.82
 688.81
 688.79
 688.78

 688.77
 688.75
 688.74

 57,947
 57,933
 57,905
 57,864
 57,836

 57,822
 57,795
 57,781
 57,753
 57,739

 57,725
 57,698
 57,684

STORAGE

+14
-14
-28
-41
-28

-14
-27
-14
-28
-14

-14
-27
-14

CHANGE

-9.8
0.6

-1.3
-7.7
-2.1

10.2
0.3

10.2
6.1

12.9

8.1
-10.4

3.0

 63.6
 40.8
 34.7
 47.9
 37.8

 32.5
 34.4
 33.8
 40.8
 37.2

 43.9
 45.7
 43.3

TUNNEL 

 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0

 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0

 .0
 .0
 .0

SPILLWAY

 23.0
 23.0
 12.0
 12.0
 12.0

 12.0
 12.0
 12.0
 12.0
 12.0

 4.0
 .0
 .0

OUTLET

 7.4
 1.6

 14.2
 7.7

 10.4

 13.4
 14.4
 11.9
 14.9
 11.2

 7.8
 4.5
 7.3

AF.

 .088
 .019
 .170
 .092
 .125

 .161
 .172
 .142
 .179
 .134

 .094
 .054
 .087

INCH

 .72
 .13
 .00
 .00
 .00

 .00
 .00
 .00
 .00
 .00

 .00
 .00
 .00

PRECIP

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

November 13, 2014LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONSNOVEMBER 2014 RUN DATE:

IN LAKE

EVAP
INCHES

AF.

COMPUTED* 
INFLOW

RELEASE - AF. 

-249 20.1  536.4  .0 146.0  126.7  1.517  .85TOTAL (AF)
(AVG)

COMMENTS:
* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND  EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.
DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.
INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.

 57,933 688.92

PRECIP ON

 83.6
 15.1

 .0
 .0
 .0

 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0
 .0

 .0
 .0
 .0

 98.7
 57,806

AF.
RES. SURF.ACRE-FEET

CCWA
INFLOW

 42.0
 43.8
 42.0
 42.1
 42.1

 41.5
 41.4
 41.5
 41.5
 41.5

 41.5
 41.5
 41.5

AF.

543.9

 7.8
 8.1
 7.8
 7.8
 7.8

 7.8
 7.9
 8.0
 7.9
 8.0

 7.9
 7.9
 7.9

CREEK 

 102.6

HILTON

Item 13a 

Page 1



 

Item 13b 

Page 1




